Minutes of the meeting of Seaton Ross Parish Council held on Friday 27 October 2017

A Parish Council meeting was held in the village hall on Friday 27 October 2017 at 7.30pm.

Members present: J Henley (Chair), C Curran, G Brockhouse, R Underwood, C Hunt, R Chapman and G Gardham.

Apologies – D Gascogne and Paul Johnson.

Members of the public – 0

- 62/17 Declarations of interest Cllr Curran declared a prejudicial interest in Minute 68/17.
- 63/17 Public questions None.
- **64/17 Minutes Agreed** that the minutes of the meeting held on 21 September 2017 be approved and signed by the Chairman.
- 65/17 Matters arising None
- **66/17 Planning Consultation 17/03291/PLF Shaldon, Mill Lane –** There were no comments. **Agreed –** that the Parish Council indicate it was neutral.
- 67/17 Planning Consultation 17/03060/PLF North End Farm, North End There were no comments. Agreed that the Parish Council indicate it was neutral.
- 68/17 Planning Notices Received (Having declared a prejudicial interest, Cllr Curran left the meeting) Noted.
- **69/17 Consideration of planning applications outside ordinary Parish Council meetings Agreed** – that the Clerk circulate details of planning applications when the consultation period ends before the next ordinary meeting of the Parish Council. Councillors to decide whether to hold an extraordinary meeting to comment on the application.
- 70/17 Estimate of rough sleepers 22 November 2017 None
- 71/17 Purchase of village planters Agreed that Councillor Henley place an item in the Seaton Ross Times asking for volunteers to look after the planters. It was decided if no one volunteered, the Council would not go ahead with purchasing planters.
- 72/17 **Purchase of bulbs Agreed –** that Councillor Henley purchase the bulbs from Henleys.
- **73/17** Letters to owners of the dyke on Mill Lane and North End Agreed Councillor Henley to draft the letter and the Clerk to circulate.
- 74/17 Overview and Scrutiny request for topics No items were put forward.
- **75/17** Western Parishes Liaison Group meeting feedback the Clerk attended this meeting on Thursday 27 October. Discussions took place around planning topics and the use of speed cameras. The East Riding Engagement Officer from the Police and Crime Commissioner's Office provided an update on policing in the East Riding. The Commissioner had increased the number of police officers he was recruiting to 300 and had given an assurance East Riding would receive a higher level of policing.
- **76/17 Parish Council Aims and Objectives Agreed –** that the aims and objectives be approved an put on the Parish Council website.
- **77/17 Emergency Plan Annual Update –** a number of amendments were made to the Plan. The Clerk would order more copies of the 'Let's Get Ready' booklets. Councillor Chapman agreed to draft a map of the parish with locations of vulnerable residents and to split the village between councillors. Councillors would then be responsible for contacting vulnerable residents in their area of the village.
- **78/17** Seaton Ross website Agreed that the Clerk add links to the East Riding of Yorkshire planning page and reporting a pothole and dog fouling.

- **79/17** Neighbourhood Watch Scheme Agreed that this would be raised at the annual meeting in May 2018 and volunteers to run the scheme requested.
- **80/17** LLPG name banks to consider a request from East Riding of Yorkshire Council no names would be added from the Parish Council
- **81/17** Community Safety Partnership survey Agreed that councillors would complete independently. Councillor Chapman agreed to post a link to the survey on the Seaton Ross facebook group page.
- 82/17 Parish Council finances Current Account £5573; Savings Account £2467
- **83/17 Correspondence -** members considered correspondence which had been received since the last meeting. This included details of code of conduct training being run by ERYC.

Next meeting - Friday 8 December 2017, 7:30pm, Village Hall.

The meeting closed at 8.15pm.